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November 19, 2024

Scott DiLiberto

Mayor

Village of Caledonia

3095 Main Street
Caledonia, New York 14423

Re: New York Main Street Technical Assistance Program Award
Caledonia Downtown Redevelopment Plan
SHARS ID # 20240266

Congratulations. On behalf of Governor Kathy Hochul and the Housing Trust Fund Corporation (HTFC) it
is my pleasure to inform you that the application submitted as part of the 2024 New York Main Street

(NYMS) Program funding round has been selected for a $20,000 award.

Office of Community Renewal staff will contact you shortly to outline the procedures necessary to
advance the award and satisfy the conditions of a grant agreement. Please be advised that no work can
be performed, nor costs incurred prior to the execution of a grant agreement with HTFC and

environmental review approval.

Again, | offer my congratulations and | look forward to working with you on the implementation of this
and other important community development projects in your community. Should you have any
questions in the interim, please contact Patricia O'Reilly at Patricia.OReilly@hcr.ny.qov.

Sincerely, =
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RuthAnne Visnauskas

Commissioner/CEO
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